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Subject: RE: WDNPh3
 

 
I was able to access the temporary chiller information (CADD files) provided by RCES.  I have updated 
the limits of construction for the project to include the temporary chiller construction.  See the 
attached R/W exhibit and LOC CADD file.
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Thanks,
 
Stephen Dickison, P.E.
 

Office: 407.901.5060 (Ext. 5066)
Direct: 407.901.5066
Fax:    407.512.6560
Email:   stephen.dickison@tlpeng.com
http://www.tlpeng.com/
 
 
 
Notice:  This  email message and any accompanying attachments are intended for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.  If you have received 
this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and all 
attachments from your computer.  Thank you.
 
 
 
From: @rcid.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 9:40 AM
To: Stephen Dickison <stephen.dickison@tlpeng.com>
Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: FW: WDNPh3
 
Steve,
 
We need to include the area for the temporary chillers and the associated electric to be included in 
the Construction Limits.  Please see Craig’s email below.
 
 
 

 P.E.                            
Sr. Civil Engineer – Project Manager                  







 
 
 

Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law, 
email addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail 
to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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